

Supplementary File 1: Detailed Documentation Review

Afghanistan	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • National Health Accounts: https://moph.gov.af/sites/default/files/2020-01/Afghanistan%20National%20Health%20Accounts%202017-min.pdf • Ministry of Public Health Afghanistan. (2019). Fiscal Year Plan 1398: https://moph.gov.af/sites/default/files/2019-07/%D9%BE%D9%84%D8%A7%D9%86%20%D8%AA%D8%AC%D8%AF%DB%8C%D8%AF%20%D8%B4%D8%AF%D9%87%20%20%D8%AA%D9%88%D8%AD%DB%8C%D8%AF%DB%8C%20%D8%A8%D9%87%20%D8%A7%D8%B3%D8%A7%D8% B3%20%D9%86%D8%AA%D8%A7%DB%8C%D8%AC%20%D8%B3%D8%A7%D9%84%20%D9%85%D8%A7%D9%84%D8% C%201398%20%D9%88%D8%B2%D8%A7%D8%B1%D8%AA%20%D8%B5%D8%AD%D8%AA%20%D8%B9%D8%A7%D9%85%D9%87.pdf • WHO website: https://www.who.int/hac/crises/afg/sitreps/en/ • Health Protection and Research Organization: https://www.hpro.org.af/ • Ministry of Public Health National Health Strategy 2016–2020: http://extwprlegs1.fao.org/docs/pdf/afg168613.pdf • Health Policy Project/Afghanistan-URC https://www.urc-chs.com/research-evaluation • URC Health Policy Project/Afghanistan Building capacity for improved health policy, advocacy, governance, and finance. http://www.healthpolicyproject.com/ns/docs/HPP_Afghanistan_CountryFactsheet_2014.pdf • Ministry of Education Afghanistan: https://moe.gov.af/en • Ministry of Finance Afghanistan: Budget http://www.budgetmof.gov.af/images/stories/DGB/BPRD/National%20Budget/1399_Budget/Approved%201399%20Budget%20Amen dments.pdf • USAID: https://www.usaid.gov/afghanistan/health • Afghanistan National Public Health Institute: https://www.facebook.com/gdanphi
Bahrain	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Ministry of Health (MoH). (n.d). Health Research Structure and Activities in the Kingdom of Bahrain. Retrieved from: https://www.moh.gov.bh/Content/Files/Publications/X_103201314225.pdf • Higher Education Council: Bahrain National research Strategy 2014-2024: http://www.moedu.gov.bh/hec/UploadFiles/Bahrain%20National%20Research%20Strategy%20-%20Summary.pdf • National Health Research System (NHRS) Mapping in Ten Eastern Mediterranean Countries- Bahrain EMRO - COHRED – GCC 2006 • Ministry of Finance-Bahrain: Total State Revenue & Expenditure for the Fiscal Years 2019 & 2020 • Kingdom of Bahrain Ministry of Health: Bahrain Health Strategy Framework for Action 2002-2010: https://www.ilo.org/aids/legislation/WCMS_125860/lang--en/index.htm • Kingdom of Bahrain Ministry of Health: Health research structure and procedures • Kingdom of Bahrain Ministry of Health: Public health annual report 2014: https://www.moh.gov.bh/Content/Files/Publications/X_635906124344978750.pdf • Kingdom of Bahrain Ministry of Health: Bahrain's health agenda (2011-2014)

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Kingdom of Bahrain Ministry of Health: Health Improvement Strategy (2015_2018): https://www.moh.gov.bh/Content/Files/Health_Improvement_Strategy(2015-2018).pdf • Financial Resources – Ministry of Health: Ministry of Health Income / Expenditure and Total Government Expenditure (in Thousands Bahraini Dinars) 2006 - 2018 • World Health Organization: Global Observatory on Health R&D, Gross domestic R&D expenditure on health (health GERD) as a % of gross domestic product (GDP), October 2018 • Bahrain Center for Studies and Research: http://www.bCSR.gov.bh/ • ESCWA: Hanafi, S., Arvanitis, R., & Hanafi, O. (2013). The broken cycle: universities, research and society in the Arab region: proposal for change. • UNDP. (2018). Bahrain Human Development Report. http://hdr.undp.org/sites/default/files/bahrain_hdr_2018.pdf
Djibouti	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Ministry of Health Djibouti https://sante.gouv.dj/ • Ministry of Finance: General accounting plan of Djibouti 2012 http://www.ministere-finances.dj/PGCD/PCGDdjiboutien2012.pdf • Center for Studies and Research of Djibouti http://www.cerd.dj/ • Ministry of Higher Education and Research Djibouti http://www.mensur.gov.dj/ • Simpkin, V., Namubiru-Mwaura, E., Clarke, L., & Mossialos, E. (2019). Investing in health R&D: where we are, what limits us, and how to make progress in Africa. BMJ global health, 4(2), e001047. https://doi.org/10.1136/bmjgh-2018-001047 • WFP: Draft Djibouti country strategic plan (2020–2024) • UNICEF Annual Report 2017: Djibouti https://www.unicef.org/about/annualreport/files/Djibouti_2017_COAR.pdf • Djibouti Vision 2035 https://djiboutiembassykuwait.net/assets/files/djibouti-2035-ar.pdf • Mokgatla, B., IJsselmuiden, C., Wassenaar, D., & Kasule, M. (2018). Mapping research ethics committees in Africa: Evidence of the growth of ethics review of health research in Africa. Developing World Bioethics, 18(4), 341-348. • Ministry of Social Affairs and Solidarity: Republic of Djibouti: National Strategy for Social Protection (2018-2022) https://sociales.gouv.dj/uploads/Categorie/9b486a2fb64f519b7cbf155e82bf1c67.pdf • IMF country report: Djibouti 2019 Article Iv Consultation—Press Release; Staff Report; And Statement By The Executive Director For Djibouti • Djibouti Country Report 2020 https://www.bti-project.org/en/reports/country-report-DJI-2020.html • African Union Development Agency -NEPAD: Health Research and Innovation Strategy for Africa (HRISA) 2018-2030 • AFRICAN DEVELOPMENT BANK GROUP: DJIBOUTI- COUNTRY STRATEGY PAPER 2011-2015 https://www.tralac.org/files/2012/12/Djibouti-CSP-2011-15.pdf
Egypt	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Council on Health Research for Development (COHRED). (2000). Health Research in Egypt a country report. Retrieved from: http://www.coahred.org/downloads/689.pdf • Ministry of Health, Egypt, and Health Systems 20/20. September 2010. National Health Accounts 2007/2008: Egypt. Bethesda, MD: Health Systems 20/20 project, Abt Associates Inc.

- Ministry of Health, Egypt, November 2011. Egypt National Health Accounts: 2008/09. Bethesda, MD: Health Systems 20/20 project, Abt Associates Inc.
- The National Research Center: MEDICAL RESEARCH DIVISION: <https://www.nrc.sci.eg/medical-research-division-research-division/>
- Ministry of Finance Egypt: General Framework of the draft state budget for the fiscal year 2019/2020:
<http://www.mof.gov.eg/MOFGallerySource/English/PDF/General-Framework-FY2019-2020.pdf>
- Ministry of Finance Egypt : Analytical Statement Of The State's General Budget For FY2013/2014:
<http://www.mof.gov.eg/MOFGallerySource/English/Budget2013-2014/analytical-statement-2013-2014.pdf>
- Ministry of Finance Egypt: Financial Statement Of The State's General Budget For FY2013/2014:
<http://www.mof.gov.eg/MOFGallerySource/English/Budget2013-2014/Financial-statement2013-2014.pdf>
- UNICEF & the Fiscal Transparency and Citizen Engagement Unit in the Ministry of Finance of Egypt: Co-Published Brief on State Budget for FY 20/21 <https://www.unicef.org/egypt/media/5931/file/Preliminary%20document%20ENG.pdf%20.pdf>
- UNESCO: Policy of Scientific Research & Technology (Egypt)
http://www.unesco.org/new/fileadmin/MULTIMEDIA/HQ/SC/pdf/sc_workshop_mombasa_missiry_en.pdf
- Population Council Egypt: Annual Report 2018 https://www.popcouncil.org/uploads/pdfs/Annual_Report_June_28_2019_FINAL_-Web.pdf
- Sustainable Development Strategy: Egypt's vision 2030 And Planning Reform: Deputy to the Minister of Planning, Monitoring and Administrative Reform (2015): <https://sustainabledevelopment.un.org/content/documents/15262El-Megharbell,%20Egypt%20NSDS%2020150527.pdf>
- Arab Republic of Egypt: Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific Research: National Strategy for Science, Technology and Innovation 2030 (2019): <http://www.crci.sci.eg/wp-content/uploads/2019/12/National-Strategy-for-Science-Technology-and-Innovation-2030.pdf>
- Egyptian Academy of scientific research and technology (ASRT) <https://fundit.fr/en/institutions/egyptian-academy-scientific-research-and-technology-asrt>
- Academy of Scientific Research and Technology (ASRT) Egypt <http://www.asrt.sci.eg/index.php>
- The Science and Technology Development Fund (STDF) Egypt <http://stdf.eg:8080/web/page/64152>
- Younis, I. M. (2015). Overview of research committees status in Egypt: Challenges aspirations and current situation. Accountability in Research, 22(4), 222-236.
- Marzouk, D., Abd El Aal, W., Saleh, A., Sleem, H., Khyatti, M., Mazini, L., ... & Anwar, W. A. (2014). Overview on health research ethics in Egypt and North Africa. The European Journal of Public Health, 24(suppl_1), 87-91.
- Ibrahim, N. (2015). Health Care Research in Arab Countries: Where Do We Stand? A Summary for Previously Published Reports. Journal of Pharmaceutical Care & Health Systems
- <https://www.egypttoday.com/Article/3/84958/Egypt%20%99s-health-sector-accounts-for-LE-258B-of-20-21>
- <https://sciencebusiness.net/news-byte/aiming-high-egypt-strives-boost-its-rd-performance>
- ESCWA: Hanafi, S., Arvanitis, R., & Hanafi, O. (2013). The broken cycle: universities, research and society in the Arab region: proposal for change.

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Shehata, S. M., ElMashad, N. M., & Hassan, A. M. (2017). Current Review of Medical Research in Developing Countries: A Case Study from Egypt. <i>International Development</i>, 39. • Abdel-Aal, W., Ghaffar, E. A., & El Shabrawy, O. (2013). Review of the Medical Research Ethics Committee (MREC), National Research Center of Egypt, 2003–2011. <i>Current medical research and opinion</i>, 29(10), 1411-1417. • Afzal, M. (2008). Health research in the Word Health Organization Regional Office for the Eastern Mediterranean. <i>EMHJ-Eastern Mediterranean Health Journal</i>, 14 (Supp.), S67-S73, 2008.
Iran	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Larijani BMR, Delavari AR, Rajabi F, Khatibzadeh S, Esmailzadeh H, Lankarani KB. Iran's health innovation and science development plan by 2025. <i>Iran J Public Health</i>. 2009;38:13-6 • Sepanlou, S. G., & Malekzadeh, R. (2012). Health research system in Iran: an overview. <i>Archives of Iranian medicine</i>, 15(7), 392-393. • Mansoori, P. (2018). Evolution of Iran's health research system over the past 50 years: a narrative review. <i>Journal of global health</i>, 8(2). • World Health Organization. (2004). A study of national health research systems in selected countries of the WHO Eastern Mediterranean Region. Egypt, Islamic Republic of Iran, Morocco, Pakistan and Sudan. • Pasteur Institute of Iran: http://en.pasteur.ac.ir/ • MOH website: https://translate.google.com/translate?hl=en&sl=fa&u=http://behdasht.gov.ir/&prev=search&pto=aue • Ministry of Science Research and Technology: https://www.msrt.ir/en/page/20/statistics-2019 • Iran Government Budget: https://irandataportal.syr.edu/wp-content/uploads/budget1398-1.pdf • New Technological Sciences Research Institute Medicine-Ibn Sin: https://translate.google.com/translate?hl=en&sl=fa&u=https://www.avicenna.ac.ir/&prev=search&pto=aue • Biotechnology and National Engineering Research Institute technology: https://translate.google.com/translate?hl=en&sl=fa&u=http://nigeb.ac.ir/&prev=search&pto=aue • Tehran University of Medical Sciences: http://en.tums.ac.ir/en • Science Research Institute https://translate.google.com/translate?hl=en&sl=fa&u=http://ni.tums.ac.ir/&prev=search&pto=aue • Research Institute for Strategic Research: https://translate.google.com/translate?hl=en&sl=fa&u=http://csr.ir/fa&prev=search&pto=aue <p>National Institute for Health Research. (2021). Islamic republic of Iran. Retrieved from: https://nih.tums.ac.ir/En/Item/491?AspxAutoDetectCookieSupport=1</p>
Iraq	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • National Health Accounts: https://applications.emro.who.int/dsaf/emropub_2011_1270.pdf • WHO Country website: http://www.emro.who.int/irq/programmes/health-system-strengthening-hss.html • Supreme Council of Scientific Societies: https://scss-iq.com/2019/01/%d8%a8%d9%85%d8%a7%d8%b0%d8%a7-%d9%8a%d8%ae%d8%aa%d8%b5-%d8%a7%d9%84%d9%85%d8%ac%d9%84%d8%b3%d8%9f/ • National Accounts: http://www.cosit.gov.iq/en/national-accounts-statistics • Ministry of Finance: Government accounts and budget http://www.mof.gov.iq/obs/en/Pages/obsDocuments.aspx

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> National Health Policy (2023-2014) : http://staging.nationalplanningcycles.org/sites/default/files/planning_cycle_repository/iraq/1399954338_national_health_policy_final1.pdf Ministry of Health. Approval of a draft search form. https://moh.gov.iq/upload/upfile/ar/705.pdf Ministry of Health- Training Division: https://moh.gov.iq/upload/upfile/ar/t2011.pdf National Health Policy: https://extranet.who.int/countryplanningcycles/sites/default/files/planning_cycle_repository/iraq/iraqs_national_health_policy_2014-2023.pdf Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific Research: http://mohesr.gov.iq/ar/%d8%a7%d9%84%d9%87%d9%8a%d8%a6%d8%a7%d8%aa-%d9%88%d8%a7%d9%84%d9%85%d8%b1%d8%a7%d9%83%d8%b2-%d8%a7%d9%84%d8%a8%d8%ad%d8%ab%d9%8a%d8%a9/ Bağhdad Al Russafa Health Directorate: http://brhd.gov.iq/ UNESCO: Review of Scientific Research in Iraq: http://www.unesco.org/new/fileadmin/MULTIMEDIA/FIELD/Iraq/pdf/Review_SR_Report_Eng.pdf Al-Bayan Center for Planning and Studies: https://www.bayancenter.org/wp-content/uploads/2018/01/09878675755788.pdf
Jordan	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Ministry of Health Jordan (2019). Health information system strategic plan 2019-2023. Retrieved from https://www.moh.gov.jo/EchoBusV3.0/SystemAssets/PDFs/PDFs%20AR/Strategies_AR/HIS-Eng.pdf Higher Council for Science & Technology General Secretariat. (2010). Defining Scientific Research Priorities in Jordan for the Years 2011-2020. Retrieved from http://www.hcst.gov.jo/sites/default/files/defining_scientific_research_priorities_in.pdf WHO. The Higher Health Council (2015). The National Strategy for Health Sector in Jordan 2015- 2019. Retrieved from https://extranet.who.int/countryplanningcycles/sites/default/files/planning_cycle_repository/jordan/jordan_national_health_sector_strategy_2015-2019_.pdf Ministry of Finance Jordan (2019). Speech for General Budget Draft Law and Government Units Budgets Draft Law for the Fiscal Year 2020. Retrieved https://mof.gov.jo/Portals/0/MOF_Content_EN/MOF_EN/MOF_EN/budget%20speech/2020/5itab_Eng.pdf Jordanian Nursing Council. (2016). National Nursing and Midwifery Research Priorities 2016-2020. Retrieved from http://www.jnc.gov.jo/Documents/%D8%A3%D9%88%D9%84%D9%88%D9%8A%D8%A7%D8%AA%20%D8%A7%D9%84%D8%A8%D8%AD%D8%AB%20%D8%A7%D9%84%D8%B9%D9%84%D9%85%D9%8A%20%D9%81%D9%8A%20%D8%A7%D9%84%D8%AA%D9%85%D8%B1%D9%8A%D8%B6%202016-2020.pdf High Health Council. (2016). Jordan National Health Accounts for 2016 – 2017 Fiscal Years: https://jordankmportal.com/resources/jordan-national-health-accounts-for-2016-2017-fiscal-years The National Strategy for Health Sector in Jordan 2016- 2020 https://extranet.who.int/countryplanningcycles/sites/default/files/planning_cycle_repository/jordan/national_strategy_for_health_sector_2016-2020_jordan.pdf

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Scientific Research Support Fund (SRSF) Jordan https://sites.nationalacademies.org/cs/groups/pgasite/documents/webpage/pga_171448.pdf • The Ministry of Health Strategic Plan 2018-2022- Jordan • Ministry of Higher Education & Scientific Research http://www.mohe.gov.jo/en/pages/default.aspx • Prime Minister's Council (Jordan): Law of Clinical Studies, Provisional Law No. (97) For the Year 2001. 2001, Amman, Jordan • COHRED: Report on Health Research in Jordan Major Developments 1990-2000 http://www.cohred.org/downloads/687.pdf • The Global economy: Jordan: Research and development expenditure (source the United Nations) • Ministry of Education: Education Strategic Plan 2018 – 2022 http://www.unesco.org/new/fileadmin/MULTIMEDIA/FIELD/Amman/pdf/ESP_English.pdf • THE HASHEMITE KINGDOM OF JORDAN: Jordan's Way to Sustainable Development: First National Voluntary review on the implementation of the 2030 Agenda https://sustainabledevelopment.un.org/content/documents/16289Jordan.pdf Ministry of Finance Jordan- General Budget Department. (2020). The General Budget Law for the fiscal year 2020 • Ministry of Health Jordan (2018). Budget Chapter 2701 (years 2014-2018) Ministry of Finance Jordan (2018). Summary of total capital expenditures for the years 2018-2022 • Ministry of Health Jordan (2013). The strategic plan of the Ministry of Health 2013-2017
Kuwait	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • The Kuwait Foundation for the Advancement of Sciences (KFAS) "Grant Types and Research Areas – First Cycle 2020": https://www.kfas.com/media/News/NewsDetail?id=eaef3667-a332-437d-a4ce-ac5885485977 • The Kuwait Foundation for the Advancement of Sciences (KFAS) "Research Grant Manual": https://www.kfas.com/media/News/NewsDetail?id=eaef3667-a332-437d-a4ce-ac5885485977 • The Kuwait Foundation for the Advancement of Sciences (KFAS). (2017). KFAS presents its new Strategic Plan (2017-2021). Retrieved from https://www.kfas.com/media/News/NewsDetail?id=4bd2cdb1-9999-46c7-bba6-93c99f276f5e#secContent • Ministry of Finance. Kuwait Budget: https://www.mof.gov.kw/MofBudget/PDF/BudgetEng19-18.pdf • UNDP: Kuwait Public Policy Centre Establishment Support KPPC https://www.kw.undp.org/content/kuwait/en/home/projects/kuwait-public-policy-centre-establishment-support-kppc.html • Kuwait National Development Plan: https://newkuwaitsummit.com/kndp • Johns Hopkins Medicine International > International Collaborations > Middle East The Kuwait Ministry of Health (MOH): https://www.hopkinsmedicine.org/international/international_affiliations/middle_east/kuwait_ministry_of_health.html • Alahmad, G., Al-Jumah, M., & Dierickx, K. (2012). Review of national research ethics regulations and guidelines in Middle Eastern Arab countries. BMC medical ethics, 13(1), 34. • AUB Challenges Facing Research Ethics Committees in the Arab Region: https://www.aub.edu.lb/fm/shbpp/Documents/ChallengesinArabRECs_Silverman1.pdf • Kuwait Institute for Medical Specialization: http://kims.org.kw/dynamic/resources • World Health Organization. (2008). National health research system mapping in the Eastern Mediterranean Region: a study of ten countries (No. WHO-EM/RPC/027/E) • Ministry of Education- Kuwait: https://moe.edu.kw/ • Ministry of Finance- Kuwait: https://www.mof.gov.kw/MofBudget/MofBudgetDetail.aspx#mofBudget2

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • WHO- Regional Health Systems Observatory. (2006). Health System Profile: Kuwait. Retrieved from http://digicollection.org/hss/documents/s17297e/s17297e.pdf • London School of Economics and Political Science (LSE Health). (2018). Kuwait Health System Review. Retrieved from http://00460da.netsolhost.com/downloads/Kuwait%20Health%20System%20Review.pdf • Mahdi, K. A. (2018). New Kuwait 2035: Kuwait National Development Plan. Retrieved from: https://andp.unescwa.org/sites/default/files/2020-09/New%20Kuwait%202035-Kuwait%20National%20Development%20Plan.pdf
Lebanon	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Ministry of Finance (2020). General Budget and Supplementary Budgets for Year 2020. http://www.finance.gov.lb/en-us/Finance/BI/ABDP/Annual%20Budget%20Documents%20and%20Process/Budget%20%20Law%202020.pdf • Ministry of Public Health (MoPH). (2018). Statistical Bulletins(2018): https://www.moph.gov.lb/en/Pages/8/327/statistical-bulletins • Ministry of Public Health (MoPH). (2016). Strategic plan of the Ministry of Public Health 2016-2020 (Final Draft). Retrieved from: https://www.moph.gov.lb/en/Pages/127/11245/-strategic-plan-of-the-ministry-of-public-health-2016-2020-final-draft- • National Council for Scientific Research (CNRS). (2021). Lebanon. Retrieved from: http://www.cnrs.edu.lb/english/home • National Health Accounts: https://www.moph.gov.lb/en/Pages/8/141/national-health-accounts
Libya	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Ministry of Health-Libya: https://www.health.gov.ly/ministry/about-ministry/the-objectives-of-the-ministry-of-health/2-uncategorised • National Center for disease control: https://ncdc.org.ly/Ar/achievements/ • National Center for Medical Research – Libya http://www.nmrc.ly/ (website not working)- https://www.facebook.com/nmrclibya/ • Ministry of Education: Natural Sciences and Technology Research Authority https://moe.gov.ly/%D9%87%D9%8A%D8%A6%D8%A9-%D8%A7%D8%A8%D8%AD%D8%A7%D8%AB-%D8%A7%D9%84%D8%B9%D9%84%D9%88%D9%85-%D8%A7%D9%84%D8%B7%D8%A8%D9%8A%D8%B9%D9%8A%D8%A9-%D9%88-%D8%A7%D9%84%D8%AA%D9%83%D9%86%D9%88%D9%84%D9%88/ • National Agency for Scientific Research - The National Scientific Research Authority https://www.facebook.com/NASRofLIBYA/about/?ref=page_internal • Ministry of Finance- Libya: Budget: https://finance.gov.ly/pdf/moaten.pdf and https://finance.gov.ly/pdf/2010.pdf • Libyan Journal of Medical Research: http://www.ljmr.com.ly/website.html • Ministry of Health- Libya (2019). The final results of the private health sector study in Libya http://www.seha.ly/wp-content/uploads/2017/11/%D9%85%D8%B3%D8%AD-%D8%A7%D9%84%D9%82%D8%B7%D8%A7%D8%B9-%D8%A7%D9%84%D8%B5%D8%AD%D9%8A-%D8%A7%D9%84%D8%AE%D8%A7%D8%B52019-1.pdf

- Ministry of Health- Libya: Information and Documentation Center - Legislation
<http://seha.ly/%d8%a7%d9%84%d9%82%d9%88%d8%a7%d9%86%d9%8a%d9%86-%d9%88%d8%a7%d9%84%d9%84%d9%88%d8%a7%d8%a6%d8%ad/>
- Ministry of Education- Libya: <https://moe.gov.ly/%d8%a7%d9%84%d9%87%d9%8a%d9%83%d9%84-%d8%a7%d9%84%d8%aa%d9%86%d8%b8%d9%8a%d9%85%d9%8a/>
- Libya Center for Strategic Studies and Research: <https://www.lcssr.gov.ly/ar/index.php/ar/events/conferences#>
- WHO country office- Libya: <https://www.who.int/health-cluster/countries/libya/en/>
- United Nations Office for the Coordination of Humanitarian Affairs (UNOCHA):
<https://www.humanitarianresponse.info/en/operations/libya/health>
- Libyan Research and Studies Center: <http://lrsc.org.ly/%d8%aa%d8%b9%d8%b1%d9%8a%d9%81-%d8%a8%d8%a7%d9%84%d9%85%d8%b1%d9%83%d8%b2/>
- Ministry of Justice Libya: <http://itcadel.gov.ly/>
- Bugaighis, I., El-Howati, A., Ali Elmusrati, A. S., & Arheiam, A. (2016). The establishment of ethical guidelines for biomedical research in Libya. *The Libyan journal of medicine*, 11, 33424. <https://doi.org/10.3402/ljm.v11.33424>
- General Information Authority: <https://gia.gov.ly/ar/1459>
- Ahmed, M., Jennifer, v. V., & Daw, M. (2018). Analysis of biomedical publications in Libya from 2003 to 2013. *Education for Health*, 31(3), 187-188. doi:http://dx.doi.org.ezproxy.aub.edu.lb/10.4103/efh.EfH_222_16
- University of Benghazi: <https://uob.edu.ly/ar/about/organizational-structure/>
- Libyan National Medical Research Centre (NMRC). (2021). Libya. Retrieved from:
<http://www.arabo.com/links/,225,237,200,237,199,213,205,201/355798.html>

Morocco	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • National Center for Scientific and Technical Research- Morocco. (2018). Strategy 2018-2022. Retrieved from: https://www.cnrst.ma/index.php/fr/cnrst/a-propos/strategie-2018-2022 • National Center for Scientific and Technical Research- Morocco: Statistics relating to the 396 projects submitted (February 2014): https://www.cnrst.ma/images/CNRST/PDF/Analyse_des_projets_soumis%20_PPR.pdf • National Center for Scientific and Technical Research- Morocco: Statistics relating to the 186 projects selected: https://www.cnrst.ma/images/CNRST/PDF/PPR-Statistiques_relatives_aux_186_projets_retenus.pdf • Ministry of Finance- Morocco: Budget 2020: https://www.finances.gov.ma/Publication/db/2020/BudgetcitoyenFRLF2020.pdf • National Health Accounts (2010)-2015 link not working: http://conference2013.sante.gov.ma/DocumentsConf/COMPTESSANTE2010.pdf • Pasteur Institute- Morocco: http://www.pasteur.ma/missions.php • National Accounts (2015): https://www.hcp.ma/Comptes-nationaux-Serie-des-comptes-Base-2007-Base-1998_a1560.html • Ministry of Higher Education, Scientific Research and Management Training: Call for multi-thematic R&D projects September 2020: https://www.enssup.gov.ma/sites/default/files/ANNONCES-RECH-INNOV/2020/09/5665/Termes%20de%20r%C3%A9f%C3%A9rence-%20Appel%20%C3%A0%20projets%20de%20recherche%20et%20d%C3%A9veloppement%20multith%C3%A9matique%20(%20APRD).pdf • Ministry of Health- Morocco: https://www.sante.gov.ma/Pages/Accueil.aspx • Ministry of Health Strategy - Morocco: Health sector strategy 2012-2016 • World Health Organization. (2004). A study of national health research systems in selected countries of the WHO Eastern Mediterranean Region. Egypt, Islamic Republic of Iran, Morocco, Pakistan and Sudan. • Diaa Marzouk, Wafaa Abd El Aal, Azza Saleh, Hany Sleem, Meriem Khyatti, Loubna Mazini, Kari Hemminki, Wagida A. Anwar, Overview on health research ethics in Egypt and North Africa, European Journal of Public Health, Volume 24, Issue suppl_1, 1 August 2014, Pages 87–91, https://doi.org/10.1093/eurpub/cku110
---------	--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Oman	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Ministry of Health- Oman : Health Research Priorities https://www.moh.gov.om/documents/16599/0/Health+Research+Priorities/b1a4b6ae-1b69-464c-8627-bc3f5bc5fe2d Ministry of Health- Oman: Health Research Funding Guideline https://www.moh.gov.om/documents/16599/0/Health+Research+Funding+Guideline/d8382852-05ae-47d3-9e47-3f590c0467bb Ministry of Health- Oman: Guidelines for responsible conduct of clinical studies and trials https://www.moh.gov.om/documents/16599/0/Guidelines+for+Responsible+Conduct+of+Clinical+Studies+and+Trials/a2f5eea2-7f61-41a4-ac85-60f1e171be05 Ministry of Health- Oman: Health Vision 2050 Government Budget: https://www.mof.gov.om/Portals/1/documents/Financial-reports/The-state-budget/2020/2020.pdf The Omani Research Council: Annual Report: https://www.trc.gov.om/trcweb/sites/default/files/2020-05/AnnualReport2019Eng_0.pdf Oman Research Repository: https://www.shuaa.om/about/vision?locale-attribute=en Masader: https://www.masader.om/ Al Mawali, A. H. N., Al Qasmi, A. M., Al Sabahi, S. M. S., Idikula, J., Abd Elaty, M. A., Morsi, M., & Al Hinai, A. T. (2017). Oman vision 2050 for health research: a strategic plan for the future based on the past and present experience. <i>Oman medical journal</i>, 32(2), 86. Ministry of Higher Education (MoHE). (2016). Oman Research Council. Retrieved from: https://www.trc.gov.om/trcweb/about
Palestine	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Ministry of Health Palestine: National Health Strategy 2017-2022 http://www.site.moh.ps/Content/Books/OhV2yDbK3NBuMaBgzXrM13Tgf5Ek46VMsINeNQ9CvdRJ68xSlueheN_CUmin4TqPtVNgd7v3aBpOzbD57AZWl5OP1Gu6RsGzmnu3mNE745Rr5.pdf Palestinian Forum for Medical Research https://www.pfmr.ps/ Ministry of Public Works and Housing: State of Palestine National Report 2014 http://uploads.habitat3.org/hb3/Palestine-National-Report.pdf The semi-annual report of the general budget 2019- Palestine Ministry of Health- Palestine 2015- National Health Accounts Ministry of Health- Palestine (2020) Annual Health Report (2019-2020) The Applied Research Institute-Jerusalem: Annual report 2018 http://www.arij.org/latest-news/15-about/annual-reports/953-annual-report-2018.html The Palestine Academy for Science and Technology (2002). Scientific Research In Palestine In Palestine: The Reality, Challenges, and Means of Activation and Development. WHO- EMRO: Country cooperation strategy for WHO and the Occupied Palestinian Territory 2017–2020 https://www.un.org/unispal/wp-content/uploads/2017/12/WHOREP_111217.pdf United Nations Development Assistance Framework State of Palestine 2018-2022 https://www.undp.org/content/dam/papp/docs/Publications/UNDP-papp-research-undaf_2018-2022.pdf UNRWA: PROGRAMME BUDGET 2020 – 2021 https://www.unrwa.org/sites/default/files/2020-2021_programme_budget_blue_book.pdf The Palestinian National Institute of Public Health: https://pniph.org/en

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Scientific Research Center http://www.pcbs.gov.ps/site/lang_en/598/default.aspx • WHO-EMRO: Health System Profile: Occupied Palestinian Territory 2012 https://applications.emro.who.int/dsaf/EMROPUB_2014_EN_1746.pdf • Albarqouni, L., Elessi, K., & Abu-Rmeileh, N. M. (2018). A comparison between health research output and burden of disease in Arab countries: evidence from Palestine. <i>Health Research Policy and Systems</i>, 16(1), 25. • Qumsiyeh, M., & Isaac, J. (2012). Research and development in the Occupied Palestinian Territories: challenges and opportunities. <i>Arab Studies Quarterly</i>, 34(3), 158-172. • Watt, G., Giacaman, R., & Zurayk, H. (2014). Palestinian health research. <i>The Lancet</i>, 383(9914), e6-e8. • AlKhaldi, M., Meghari, H., Jillson, I. A., Alkaiyat, A., & Tanner, M. (2020). Health Research Capacities in Palestine: High-quality and Proper Knowledge Transfer and Translation for Sound Decision-making. • AlKhaldi, M., Alkaiyat, A., Pfeiffer, C., Haj-Yahia, S., Meghari, H., Abu Obaid, H., ... & Abed, Y. (2020). Mapping stakeholders of the Palestinian Health Research System: a qualitative study. <i>Eastern Mediterranean health journal= La revue de sante de la Mediterranee orientale= al-Majallah al-sihhiyah li-sharq al-mutawassit</i>, 26(3), 340-348. • AlKhaldi, M., Alkaiyat, A., Abed, Y., Pfeiffer, C., Halaseh, R., Salah, R., ... & Meghari, H. (2018). The Palestinian health research system: who orchestrates the system, how and based on what? A qualitative assessment. <i>Health research policy and systems</i>, 16(1), 69. • AlKhaldi, M. (2018). Palestinian Health Research System: Moving Forward (Doctoral dissertation, University of Basel). • AlKhaldi, M., Abed, Y., Pfeiffer, C., Haj-Yahia, S., Alkaiyat, A., & Tanner, M. (2018). Understanding the concept and importance of the health research system in Palestine: a qualitative study. <i>Health research policy and systems</i>, 16(1), 49. • AlKhaldi, M., Meghari, H., Alkaiyat, A., Abed, Y., Pfeiffer, C., Marie, M., ... & Tanner, M. (2019). A vision to strengthen resources and capacity of the Palestinian health research system: a qualitative assessment. <i>East Mediterr Health J</i>. • Al Khaldi, M., Abed, Y., Alkaiyat, A., & Tanner, M. (2018). Challenges and prospects in the public health research system in the occupied Palestinian Territory: a qualitative study. <i>The Lancet</i>, 391, S25. • Salem, H. S., & Isaac, J. E. (2008). A Strategy for Efficient Research Funding in Palestine.
Pakistan	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • NATIONAL HEALTH VISION Pakistan 2016-2025 • Ministry of Health- Government of Pakistan: National Health Policy 2009 • Ministry of National Health Services Regulations & Coordination Government of Pakistan: NATIONAL VISION 2016-2025 for Coordinated Priority Actions to Address Challenges of Reproductive, Maternal, Newborn, Child, Adolescent Health and Nutrition https://www.unicef.org/pakistan/media/1276/file/National%20Vision%202016-2025.pdf • Pakistan Council for Science and Technology Ministry of Science and Technology Islamabad 2017: National Research Agenda https://www.pcst.org.pk/docs/nra.pdf • Higher Education Commission, Pakistan: NATIONAL RESEARCH PROGRAM FOR UNIVERSITIES https://www.hec.gov.pk/english/services/universities/nrpu/Pages/Introduction.aspx • Government of Pakistan Finance Division Islamabad FEDERAL BUDGET 2020-21 BUDGET IN BRIEF http://www.finance.gov.pk/budget/Budget_in_Brief_2020_21_English.pdf • Higher Education Commission, Pakistan https://www.hec.gov.pk/english/services/RnD/CBI/Pages/default.aspx • National Institute of Health (NIH) https://www.nih.org.pk/

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Health research capacity in Pakistan A country report prepared for the WHO and COHRED Regional Consultation on Health Research for Development 24 – 26 June 2000, Cairo http://www.cohred.org/downloads/681.pdf • Shakeel, H., & Khan, N. (2008). Innovations in Pakistani Universities, R & D Centres and Corporate Research Institutes. Development, 5, 1981-1990. • Ghaffar, A., Zaidi, S., Qureshi, H., & Hafeez, A. (2013). Medical education and research in Pakistan. The Lancet, 381(9885), 2234-2236. • Pakistan Bureau of Statistics: Statistics division, Government of Pakistan June 2018: National Health Accounts Pakistan 2015-16 http://www.pbs.gov.pk/sites/default/files/NHA-Pakistan%202015-16%20Report_0.pdf • Pakistan Health Research Council (PHRC). (n.d.). Ministry of National Health Services, Regulation and Coordination, Government of Pakistan. Retrieved from: http://phrc.org.pk/ • Farooq, R. K., Syed, Z., & Zulqernain, A. (2019). Bibliometric Review of Mental Health Research in Medical Colleges of Pakistan. Sultan Qaboos University medical journal, 19(3), e242–e247. https://doi.org/10.18295/squmj.2019.19.03.011 • National Bioethics Committee: Research Ethics Committee: http://nbcPakistan.org.pk/rec.html • Hyder, A. A., Akhter, T., & Qayyum, A. (2003). Capacity development for health research in Pakistan: the effects of doctoral training. Health Policy and Planning, 18(3), 338-343. • Hakim, K. F. (1997). Role of health systems research in policy, planning, management and decision-making, with reference to Pakistan. Eastern Mediterranean Health Journal, 3(3), 556-566. • Inayat, F., Rehman, Z. U., & Sultan, R. A. (2016). Expanding the HINARI Initiative for Healthcare Research in Pakistan. Journal of the College of Physicians and Surgeons–Pakistan: JCPSP, 26(2), 166 • World Bank: Research and development expenditure (% of GDP) • Haq, Z., Hafeez, A., Zafar, S., & Ghaffar, A. (2017). Dynamics of evidence-informed health policy making in Pakistan. Health policy and planning, 32(10), 1449–1456. https://doi.org/10.1093/heapol/czx128 • Adnan A Hyder, Tasleem Akhter, Abdul Qayyum, Capacity development for health research in Pakistan: the effects of doctoral training, Health Policy and Planning, Volume 18, Issue 3, September 2003, Pages 338–343, https://doi.org/10.1093/heapol/czg040
Qatar	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Qatar National Vision 2030 • Qatar National Development Strategy 2011~2016 https://www.un.org/development/desa/disabilities/wp-content/uploads/sites/15/2019/10/Qatar_National-Development-Strategy.pdf • Qatar Second National Development Strategy 2018~2022 http://extwprlegs1.fao.org/docs/pdf/qat181692E.pdf • Ministry of Public Health: National Health Research Strategy: https://www.moph.gov.qa/english/departments/policyaffairs/healthresearchgovernance/nationalhealthresearchstrategy/Pages/default.aspx • World Health Organization: Global Observatory on Health R&D, Gross domestic R&D expenditure on health (health GERD) as a % of gross domestic product (GDP), October 2018. Retrieved from https://www.who.int/research-observatory/indicators/gerd_gdp/en/ • Qatar National Research Fund https://www.qnrf.org/ar-qa/ • Research Ethics Guide (REG)- Qatar

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Qatar National Research Fund: National Priorities Research Program (NPRP) https://www.qnrf.org/en-us/Funding/Research-Programs/National-Priorities-Research-Program-NPRP • Qatar National Research Strategy 2012: https://www.qnrf.org/portals/0/qnrs_2012.pdf • Ministry of Public Health: Research Capacity building section • Ministry of Public Health (MoPH) – Qatar. (2021). Health Research Governance Department. Retrieved from: moph.gov.qa/english/derpartments/policyaffairs/healthresearchgovernance/Pages/default.aspx • Ministry of Public Health Department of Research: Policies, Regulations and Guidelines for Research Involving Human https://www.moph.gov.qa/Admin/Lists/Services%20Attachments/Attachments/31/Policies,%20Regulations%20and%20Guidelines%20for%20Research%20Involving.pdf Ministry of Health Qatar. (2018). National Health Strategy Qatar (2018-2022). Retrieved from https://www.moph.gov.qa/arabic/strategies/National-Health-Strategy-2018-2022/Pages/default.aspx Ministry of Health Qatar. (2017). Qatar Public Health Strategy 2017- 2022. Retrieved from https://www.moph.gov.qa/arabic/strategies/Supporting-Strategies-and-Frameworks/QatarPublicHealthStrategy/Pages/default.aspx • ESCWA: Hanafi, S., Arvanitis, R., & Hanafi, O. (2013). The broken cycle: universities, research and society in the Arab region: proposal for change.
Saudi Arabia	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Strategic Priorities for Advanced Medical and Health Research (King Abdulaziz City for Science and Technology and Kingdom of Saudi Arabia Ministry of Economy and Planning) • UK Science & Innovation Network Country Snapshot Kingdom of Saudi Arabia • National Industrial Development & Logistics Program (Delivery plan 2018-2020). • Healthcare and Life Sciences, Invest Saudi 2020 • Budget Statement Fiscal Year 2020 • World Health Organization: Global Observatory on Health R&D, Gross domestic R&D expenditure on health (health GERD) as a % of gross domestic product (GDP), October 2018 • Professionalism and Ethics Handbook for Residents (PEHR): A Practical Guide. Saudi Arabia: Saudi Commission for Health Specialties, 2015. • KSA University R&D Strategy Guidelines for 2020 – 2022 <p>The reality of spending on scientific research and development in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia. (2013).</p> <p>Ministry of Health. (2017). Annual report of the Ministry of Health for the fiscal year 2017. Retrieved from https://www.moh.gov.sa/Ministry/About/Documents/MOH_ANNUAL_BOOKLET_2017%20FINAL%20(1).pdf</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Alabdula'ly, A. I. (2004). Experience of king abdul-aziz city for science and technology in funding medical research in Saudi Arabia. Saudi Medical Journal, 25(1), S8-12. • ESCWA: Hanafi, S., Arvanitis, R., & Hanafi, O. (2013). The broken cycle: universities, research and society in the Arab region: proposal for change. • Indicators of scientific research in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia. Retrieved from https://qafilah.com/ar • Ministry of Education: Deputy for Research & Innovation: KSA University R&D Strategy Guidelines for 2020 – 2022 https://departments.moe.gov.sa/DRI/Documents/Institutional%20Funding%20Guidelines_vF.PDF

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Ministry of Education (MOE) - Kingdom of Saudi Arabia. (2013). Spending on research and development (R&D) in Saudi Arabia 2013. Retrieved from: http://search.shamaa.org/FullRecord?ID=125791
Somalia	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> UNICEF. (2018). Federal Government of Somalia: Citizens' Guide to the 2018 Budget. Retrieved from https://www.unicef.org/esaro/Citizens_Budget_in_Somalia_(2018).pdf Ministry of Finance Somalia: The budget directorate Somaliland Budget Brief 2020 Somaliland Budget Brief 2019 The Federal Government of Somali Republic: Ministry Of Human Development And Public Services Directorate Of Health. (2013). Health Sector Strategic Plan January 2013 – December 2016. Retrieved from: https://extranet.who.int/countryplanningcycles/sites/default/files/country_docs/Somalia/the_federal_government_of_somali_republic_health_sector_strategic_plan_2013-2016.pdf WHO: Strategic review of the Somali health sector: Challenges and Prioritized actions. Report of the WHO mission to Somalia 11–17 September 2015 Rift Valley Institute. (2018). Strengthening Research Capacity in Somaliland And Puntland. Retrieved from https://riftvalley.net/news/strengthening-research-capacity-somaliland-and-puntland Pellini, A., Abdi, D. I., Salah, G., Ali, H. Y., Quintin, K. L., Hassan, M. A., ... & Laws, E. (2020). Research in Somalia: opportunities for cooperation. ODI Report. UNICEF Somalia Health Strategy Note 2018-2020 http://files.unicef.org/transparency/documents/Somalia%201.%20Health.pdf SOMALI SWEDISH RESEARCH COOPERATION FOR HEALTH A 1-YEAR HEALTH RESEARCH TRAINING AND IMPLEMENTATION PROGRAMME Ministry of Health: PRIORITIZATION OF HEALTH POLICY ACTIONS IN SOMALI HEALTH SECTOR 2014 http://www.mohpuntland.com/wp-content/uploads/2016/03/FINAL-Somali_Health_Policy_Directions_and_Priorities-Dec-2014-2.pdf Rift Valley Institute: STRENGTHENING RESEARCH CAPACITY IN SOMALILAND AND PUNTLAND https://riftvalley.net/news/strengthening-research-capacity-somaliland-and-puntland World Bank Working Paper A Review of Health Sector Aid Financing to Somalia Dalmar, A. A., Hussein, A. S., Walhad, S. A., Ibrahim, A. O., Abdi, A. A., Ali, M. K., Ereg, D. I., Egal, K. A., Shirwa, A. M., Aden, M. H., Yusuf, M. W., Abdi, Y. A., Freij, L., Johansson, A., Mohamud, K. B., Abdulkadir, Y., Emmelin, M., Eriksen, J., Erlandsson, K., Gustafsson, L. L., ... Wall, S. (2017). Rebuilding research capacity in fragile states: the case of a Somali-Swedish global health initiative. Global health action, 10(1), 1348693. https://doi.org/10.1080/16549716.2017.1348693 HEALTH RESEARCH DEVELOPMENT PLANNING WORKSHOP FOR STRENGTHENING THE FRAGILE SOMALI HEALTH SYSTEM Federal Ministry of Health Sudan (FMoH) - National Council for Health Research. Health research policy 2014. 2021. Available from: https://fmoh.gov.sd/index.php/files/index/93

Sudan	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> National Center for research- Sudan: http://www.ncr.gov.sd/en/ National Health Research Policy 2014- Sudan: https://www.researchgate.net/publication/280231203_Sudan_National_Health_Research_Policy_2014/link/55ae208808aed614b0983560/download Health Research Policy 2014: http://fmoh.gov.sd/index.php/files/index/93 Research Ethics Training Manual for Health Researchers 2010: http://www.fmoh.gov.sd/Research/Document/Research%20Ethics%20manual.pdf Ministry of Finance- Sudan Budget: http://mof.gov.sd/en/images/Budget/budgets2016.pdf Sudan Health Accounts 2015 Country Report Sudan System of Health Accounts (2015) Results With Diseases Specific Accounts National Guidelines for Ethical Conduct of Research Involving Human Subjects (2008): http://sites.google.com/site/healthresearchlibrary/national-guidelines
Syria	<p>Ministry of Finance- Syria: http://syrianfinance.gov.sy/</p> <p>Ministry of Health- Syria: http://www.moh.gov.sy/Default.aspx?tabid=56&language=ar-YE</p> <p>Center for Strategic Health Studies: http://cshs.moh.gov.sy/Research/research_overview.html</p> <p>Damascus Center for Research and Studies: http://www.dcrs.sy/%D9%82%D8%B6%D8%A7%D9%8A%D8%A7-%D8%AA%D9%86%D9%85%D9%88%D9%8A%D8%A9?page=1</p> <p>Higher Commission for Scientific Research - Syria: http://www.hcsr.gov.sy/</p> <p>Higher Commission for Scientific Research - Syria: National report on scientific research for the years 2014- 2015 published in 2017 http://www.hcsr.gov.sy/sites/default/files/files/AnReport2018.pdf</p> <p>WHO website: https://www.who.int/news-room/feature-stories/detail/how-does-who-work-amidst-conflict</p> <p>WHO country office website: http://www.emro.who.int/countries/syr/index.html</p> <p>Alliance for HPSR page: https://www.who.int/alliance-hpsr/partners/academic/en/</p> <p>Alahmad, G., Al-Jumah, M., & Dierickx, K. (2012). Review of national research ethics regulations and guidelines in Middle Eastern Arab countries. BMC medical ethics, 13(1), 34.</p>
Tunisia	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Council on Health Research for Development (COHRED) 2008: Tunisia: Developing priorities, developing potential https://www.cohred.org/2012/11/tunisia-developing-priorities-developing-potential EMRO - COHRED - GCC 2006: National Health Research System (NHS) Mapping in Ten Eastern Mediterranean Countries: Tunisia file:///D:/K2P%20work/HPSR%20project/Tunisia/NHRSmapping_Tunisia.pdf Marzouk, D., Abd El Aal, W., Saleh, A., Sleem, H., Khyatti, M., Mazini, L., ... & Anwar, W. A. (2014). Overview on health research ethics in Egypt and North Africa. The European Journal of Public Health, 24(suppl_1), 87-91. Abidi, K., & Ouanes-Besbes, L. (2018). Critical care research in Morocco and Tunisia. ESCWA: Hanafi, S., Arvanitis, R., & Hanafi, O. (2013). The broken cycle: universities, research and society in the Arab region: proposal for change.

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Institut Pasteur de Tunis http://www.pasteur.tn/ • International Budget Partnership: A Guide to the Tunisian Budget (2014): https://www.internationalbudget.org/wp-content/uploads/ibp-guide-to-tunisian-budget-2014-english.pdf • Ijsselmuiden, C., Ghannem, H., & Bouzouaïa, N. Développement Du Système De Recherche En Santé: Analyse Et Établissement Des Priorités En Tunisie. • Arab News (2020). More than 60 scientific researches in Tunisia with funding of 11 million euros https://www.arabnews.fr/node/10876/mosa%C3%AFque
United Arab Emirates	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Al Jalila Foundation Research Grants Portfolio: http://online.anyflip.com/kwim/iwyn/mobile/index.html • Sharjah Research Academy: https://www.sra.ae/ • Ras Al Khaimah Centre for Advanced Materials http://www.rakcam.com/en/Research/Overview.aspx • Masdar Institute of Science and Technology https://www.ku.ac.ae/r-d-facilities • The Emirates Center for Strategic Studies and Research (ECSSR), https://www.ecssr.ae/en/strategic-partners/ • Ministry of Health- UAE https://www.mohap.gov.ae/ar/OpenData/Pages/default.aspx • Dubai Health Authority Strategy: https://www.dha.gov.ae/en/aboutus/pages/dubai_health_strategy.aspx • Ministry of Finance- UAE Budget: https://www.mof.gov.ae/ar/resourcesAndBudget/federalBudget/Documents/%D8%A7%D8%AC%D9%85%D8%A7%D9%84%D9%8A%D9%85%D8%B4%D8%B1%D9%88%D8%B9%20%D8%A7%D9%84%D9%85%D9%8A%D8%B2%D8%A7%D9%86%D9%8A%D8%A9%20%D8%A7%D9%84%D8%B9%D8%A7%D9%85%D8%A9%202019%20%D9%85%D8%B5%D8%B1%D9%88%D9%81%D8%A7%D8%AA.pdf • Ministry of Health- UAE. MOH Health Legislations page: https://www.mohap.gov.ae/en/aboutus/Pages/PublicHealthPolicies.aspx • Ministry of Health- UAE. MOH strategy: https://www.mohap.gov.ae/en/aboutus/Pages/Strategy.aspx • National policy for intellectual property in the health field: https://www.mohap.gov.ae/FlipBooks/PublicHealthPolicies/PHP-LAW-AR-81/mobile/index.html#p=8 • The Al Qasimi Foundation's: http://www.alqasimifoundation.com/en/what-we-do/12/37/research-overview • United Arab Emirates University: https://www.uaeu.ac.ae/en/dvcrgs/research/centers/zchs/work.shtml • MOH Research Bank UAE: https://www.mohap.gov.ae/en/openData/Pages/research-bank-uae.aspx • Emirates Center for Strategic Studies and Research (ECSSR): https://www.ecssr.ae/en/publication/#; • National Accounts/Dubai Statistics Center: https://www.dsc.gov.ae/en-us/Themes/Pages/National-Accounts.aspx?Theme=24 • MOH and Monarch University report: The State of Health Research in the United Arab Emirates : A Bibliometric Study of Research Outputs As a Measure of Health Research Activity, Quality and International Engagement from 2014 To 2018. • Mohammad Bin Rashed School of Government: Health Policy Section https://www.mbrsg.ae/home/research/health-policy.aspx + Annual Report: https://www.mbrsg.ae/home/about-us/annual-reports/mbrsg_annual_report_2019_ar.pdf • DOH STANDARD ON HUMAN SUBJECT RESEARCH January 2020

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Health Regulations and Ethics in the United Arab Emirates: https://www.researchgate.net/profile/Satish_Nair3/publication/322335465_Health_Research_Regulations_and_Ethics_in_the_United_Arab_Emirates/links/5b05280145851588c6d49c7a/Health-Research-Regulations-and-Ethics-in-the-United-Arab-Emirates.pdf • Health Authority Abu Dhabi https://www.zu.ac.ae/main/files/contents/research/research_integrity/HAAD_institutional_licensing_policy.pdf • Dubai Scientific Research Ethics Committee https://www.dha.gov.ae/en/MedicalEducation/Pages/DSREC.aspx • Abdulrahman, M. and Nair, S.C., 2017. Overall assessment of human research and ethics committees in the United Arab Emirates. Journal of Empirical Research on Human Research Ethics, 12(2), pp.71-78. • Ministry of Health-UAE: https://globi-reg.com/wp-content/uploads/2019/05/Guidance-for-conducting-Clinical-Trials-Based-on-Drugs-Medical-Products-Good-Clinical-Practice.pdf • Ministry of Education- UAE: https://www.moe.gov.ae/En/Pages/Home.aspx
Yemen	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Health Sector Reform in the Republic of Yemen Strategy for Reform 2000 https://www.healthresearchweb.org/files/Yemen_Health_Sector_Reform_Strategy_2000.pdf Ministry of Finance Yemen (2008). The state budget for the year 2008. Retrieved from https://mof.gov.ye/files/budget/2008/general_income.pdf Ministry of Finance Yemen (2008). Summary of local authority budget estimates for the fiscal year. Retrieved from https://mof.gov.ye/files/budget/2008/local_auth_brief.pdf • Yemen's Ongoing War Leaves Scientific Research Crippled https://www.al-fanarmedia.org/2018/02/academic-research/ • Yemen interim country strategic plan (2019–2020) https://docs.wfp.org/api/documents/8b98ef14b92c4e2f957d4f97cec28429/download/ • Ministry of Public Health & Population (MoPHP). (2010). National Health Strategy 2010-2025. Retrieved from: https://extranet.who.int/countryplanningcycles/sites/default/files/planning_cycle_repository/yemen/nat_health_strategy_yemen_eng.pdf • National Health Research System (NHRS) Mapping in Ten Eastern Mediterranean Countries Yemen 2006 https://www.healthresearchweb.org/files/NHRSmapping_Yemen.pdf • Gulf Health Council: Health research http://ghc.sa/en-us/Pages/srhealthresearch.aspx • Republic of Yemen: NATIONAL REPORT Third United Nations Conference on Housing and Sustainable Urban Development - HABITAT III - 2016, http://uploads.habitat3.org/hb3/Yemen-National-Report-September-2016.pdf